
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

August 11, 2016 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Richard J. Moore, Mayor 
William K. Rounds, Mayor Pro Tern 

Jay Sarno, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m.-5:30 p.m., Monday-Thursday and every other
Friday Telephone (562) 868-0511.









FOR ITEM NO. 3 

PLEASE SEE ITEM GA 



FOR ITEM NO. 4 

PLEASE SEE ITEM GA 



July 28, 2016 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the June 9, 16, 2016 and July 6, 14, 2016 Special and Regular City 
Council Meetings 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council: 

• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meetings: 

• June 9, 2016

• June 16, 2016

• July 6, 2016

• July 14, 2016

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

z&t:1�: 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
Minutes for June 9, 2016, June 16, 2016, July 6, 2016 and July 14, 2016 Special and 
Regular Meetings. 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: August 5, 2016 
ITEM NO. GA 

















































��t,yt;SPR/No��� Clty of Santa Fe Springs
l' � City Council Meeting

... 
% 

iiiiiiiii 5 > 

August 11, 2016 

Resolution No. 9522 - Amendment of Water Rates and Related Charges for Fiscal 
Year 2016-2017 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

1. Acknowledge all written protests that have been received and verify that they
do not exceed 50% of all City water customers;

2. Conduct a Public Hearing on the proposed water rate increase;

3. Adopt Resolution No. 9522 to amend water rates and service charges
effective August 12, 2016.

BACKGROUND 
Potable water rates and service charges were last amended by 9% in March, 2012 
to keep pace with the annual increases levied on water by the Metropolitan Water 
District (MWD) and the Water Replenishment District (WRD). Since 2012 MWD has 
raised its rates by 12% with a potential 6-8% increase looming in 2016, while the 
Replenishment Assessment (RA) levied a 14% increase on all Central Basin 
Pumpers by the WRD with a potential 3-6% increase looming in 2016. 

On May 26, 2016, the City Council directed staff to initiate proceedings to consider 
amending water rates and service charges. In accordance with Proposition 218, a 
Public Hearing has been scheduled for August 11, 2016 and notices have been 
mailed to all water customers. The proposed rate increase, if approved, would go 
into effect on August 12, 2016. 

Overview of Water Usage 
Actual water usage by City customers in FY 2015/16 will be approximately 9% below 
the previous year. This decrease can be attributed to efforts by residents and 
businesses to conserve water in response to the on-going drought. As the City's 
customer base has remained stable during the past two years, staff has assumed 
that water usage in FY 2016/17 will be the same as in FY 2015/16. 

Anticipated Costs to Provide Water 
In FY 2016/17 the City will have to pay $450,000 more for water to meet the needs 
of City customers as compared to FY 2011/12. This is due to previous and current 
rate increases by outside agencies that are beyond the City's control. An explanation 
of this is provided below: 

/ 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete Date of Report: August 4, 2016 

Public Works Department 

ITEM NO. 7 























August 11, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Water Well Siting Study for Zone 1 - Contract Amendment No. 1 with Richard C. 
Slade and Associates 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

1. Authorize Contract Amendment No. 1 with Richard C. Slade & Associates,
LLC in the amount not to exceed $19,300.00;

2. Authorize the Director of Public Works to execute Contract Amendment No.
1; and

3. Appropriate $19,300.00 from the Bond Funds for Capital Improvement
Projects to Activity No. 455-397-8037 to fund the cost of the proposed
Contract Amendment No. 1.

BACKGROUND 
The City Council, at their May 26, 2016 meeting, awarded a contract to Richard C. 
Slade and Associates, LLC (Consultant) to perform a water well siting study for 
Zone 1. 

One of the initial tasks performed by the Consultant was to meet with the State 
Division of Drinking Water of the Regional Water Quality Control Board - Los 
Angeles (DOW), to discuss potential well sites relative to the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency's (EPA) map of the surface trace of the "Omega plume". 

The DOW recommended that the City perform an analysis to determine the 
possible impact of the pumping at the potential well sites on the groundwater 
beneath the Omega plume ("basic capture zone analysis"). The three (3) potential 
well sites are: 

1. Parkway at Millergrove Drive and Broaded Street
2. Former Ashmun well site (near San Gabriel River)
3. Former Jessup well site (ldalene Street)

The Consultant has submitted a proposal to perform the basic capture zone 
analysis for a fee ranging from $18,900 to $19,300. The results of the analysis will 
be presented in a Technical Memorandum (TM) to both the DOW and the EPA. 
The objective of TM is to receive authorization to proceed with siting a water well 
in Zone 1 at each potential well site. The analysis and TM are scheduled to be 
completed in 5-6 weeks from the Notice to Proceed. 

Report Submitted By: 
-7/JJ /

Noe Negrete, Director '/ · � Date of Report: August 4, 2016 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 8 









Proposal for Hydrogeologic Services 
Review of Nearby Contaminant Plume & Hazardous Waste Sites 
& Capture Zone Analysis for Proposed New City Well 
City Santa Fe Springs, Los Angeles County, CA 

Confidential & Proprietary 

Task 5-Additional Meetings 

3 

Following completion of the final TM and submittal to the City, it is anticipated that as many as 2 
additional meetings will be conducted between City and DOW and/or WRD and/or RWQCB-LA 
representatives. Thus, RCS will prepare for and attend these meetings to assist the City in 
discussing the results and findings of our Whaem 2000 modeling and capture zone analysis for 
each of the 3 potential City well sites. 

ESTIMATED PROJECT SCHEDULE AND COST ESTIMATE 

Once we receive notice to proceed from the City, it is estimated at this time and based on our 
current workload that it will take approximately 5 to 6 weeks to provide City Staff with a Draft of 
our TM. Following receipt of any written comments from the City, we will provide a final version 
of the TM in Adobe PDF. Our estimated cost of reviewing the data, performing a capture zone 
analysis and providing a final TM to the City will be on the order of $18,900 to $19,300. 

Payment will be based on the hours worked and our current Schedule of Charges. Our services 
accrue on a time and expense basis in accordance with the attached Schedule of Charges. 

STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE; DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES 

Level of Service. RCS offers different levels of groundwater consulting Services to suit the 
specific desires and needs of a variety of clients. Although the possibility of error can never be 
eliminated, more detailed and extensive Services yield more information and reduce the 
probability of error, but at increased time and cost. Client must determine the level of 
groundwater consulting Services adequate for its current purposes. Client has reviewed our 
current Scope of Services described above and has determined that it does not need or want a 
greater level of Services than that being provided at this time. 

Standard of Care. Subject to the limitations inherent in the agreed upon Scope of Services as 
to the degree of care, the amount of time and expenses to be incurred, and subject to any other 
limitations contained in this Agreement, RCS will perform its Services consistent with that level 
of care and skill ordinarily exercised by other professional groundwater geologists practicing in 
the same locale and under similar circumstances at the time the Services are performed. 

No Warranty. No warranty, express or implied, is included or intended by this Agreement. 

ALLOCATION OF RISK 

Limitation of Remedies. The total cumulative liability of RCS, its subconsultants and 
subcontractors, and all of their respective shareholders, directors, officers, employees and 
agents (collectively "Entities"), to Client arising from Services under this Agreement, including 
attorney's fees due under this Agreement, will not exceed the gross compensation received by 
RCS under this Agreement or $20,000, whichever is greater; provided, however, that such 
liability is further limited as described below. This limitation applies to all lawsuits, claims or 
actions that allege errors or omissions in RCS's Services, whether alleged to arise in tort, 
contract, warranty, or other legal theory. Upon Client's written request, RCS and Client may 
agree to increase the limitation to a greater amount in exchange for a negotiated increase in 
RCS's fee, provided that they amend this Agreement in writing. 















August 11, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Advanced Transportation Management System Programming Services - Final 
Payment 

!RECOMMENDATION
That the City Council approve the Final Payment to Econolite Control Products of
Anaheim, California in the amount of $179,405.00 for the subject project.

-===-1 

BACKGROUND 
The City Council, at their meeting of November 8, 2012, awarded a contract to 
Econolite Control Products of Anaheim, California in the amount of $463,407.00 
for the above subject. 

The project included the installation of the Advanced Transportation Management 
System (ATMS) which is a computerized system capable of monitoring traffic 
signal conditions and signal equipment status, a wireless Communications System 
that would allow the ATMS to communicate with traffic signals not located along 
the routes with fiber optic cable, and an Information Exchange Network (IEN) that 
provides data exchange amongst agencies to enhance coordination, provides the 
ability to monitor traffic signal operations and congestion in adjacent jurisdictions 
and enables a multi-jurisdictional response to incidents and special events. 
Although the contract was awarded in late 2012, the delivery of materials, the 
programming of all of the field controllers, the development of a video interface for 
the closed-circuit TV cameras and the development, testing and integration of the 
IEN have resulted in the long duration of this project. 

The following payment detail represent the Final Payment due per terms of the 
contract for the work which has been completed and found to be satisfactory. 

The final construction cost is $475;294.58. The final project cost including the 
construction, additional technical support and contingency is within the budgeted 
amount of $510,000. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The City received $510,000 from Los Angeles County to fund the installation of the 
ATMS and related appurtenances and programming services. The surplus funds 
will be returned to Los Angeles County. 

Attachment: 
Payment Detail 

Report Submitted By: 

�:Us1c1:�a�k 
City Manager 

Noe Negrete, Director -?'/ Jl / Date of Report: August 4, 2016 
Department of Public We.'/_ 

ITEM NO. 9 





� ,1.sPRW .r,, City of Santa Fe Springs 
){.bi City Council Meeting August 11, 2016

�-,��������������"'!::=����='!!!!:!!!!!!'.!'����������� 

NEW BUSINESS 

Appropriation of Funds from the City's Art in Public Places Fund and Authorization 
to Distribute Monies as Recommended by the Heritage Arts Advisory Committee to 
Fund the City's Art Education Grant Program Fiscal Year 2016-2017 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approve the appropriation of funds from the City's Art in Public 
Places Fund, Activity 6350-6100, and authorize the distribution of monies as 
recommended by the Heritage Arts Advisory Committee to fund the City's Art 
Education Grant Program Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

________ ...., __________________ __ 

BACKGROUND 

Since 1991, the Heritage Arts in Public Places program has funded art education 
programs for K - 12 students in the City of Santa Fe Springs. At their July 26, 2016 
meeting, the Heritage Arts in Public Places Committee reviewed a total of twenty 
three applications from schools and community groups. The Committee is 
recommending the funding of the following grants totaling $32,271.29 

Cresson Elementary School $3,834.00 
Meet the Masters Art Program 

Jersey Avenue Elementary School $1,050.00 
Ecos de Espana School Assembly & Workshops 

Rio Hondo Symphony Association $6,430.00 
Music Education Program 
Children's Concert 

St. Paul High School $5,125.95 
Educating Future Artists 
Repertoire for Band 
Theater Arts 
Field Trip to Los Angeles County Museum of Art 

St. Pius X Parish School $3,834.00 
Art Education Program 

Santa Fe Springs High School $7,092.05 
Character Design & Textile Design 
"So Ca/ Life" Art Program 
Linoleum Block Printmaking & 30 Houses 

Santa Fe Springs Christian School $4,905.29 
Patriotic Caps 
Masks & Dinos/Bower's Kidseum Pottery 
Art Projects 
Kindergarten Art Project 

Report Submitted By: Maritza Sosa-Nieves Date of Report: August 4, 2016 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM N0.10 













ft;SPR™� City of Santa Fe Springs 
';-, 

�i City Council Meeting August 11, 2016
�,���=-����������������:!!!!!!!!!'!'!!!!!'!::�������==� 

PRESENTATION 

Introduction and Recognition of 2016 Young Ambassadors 28th Student Exchange 
From Sister City of Tirschenreuth, Germany and Host Families 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council introduce and recognize the Sister City Committee's Young 
Ambassadors 28th Student Exchange from Sister City of Tirschenreuth, Germany 
and their host families. 

BACKGROUND 

The Sister City Committee's Young Ambassadors 28th Student Exchange is currently 
underway with ten students and two chaperones visiting Santa Fe Springs from 
Tirschenreuth, Germany. Also this year the cities of Santa Fe Springs and 
Tirschenreuth are celebrating 30 years as Sister Cities. The Young Ambassadors 
from Tirschenreuth, Germany will be introduced and presented with a Certificate of 
Honorary Citizenship. In addition to welcoming the German students, the Santa Fe 
Springs Young Ambassadors and their families will be presented with a plaque for 
hosting and welcoming the German students into their homes during their three week 
exchange visit. 

GERMAN GUESTS 

Chaperones 
Johanna Meier 
Florian Meyer 

German Students 

Sarah Arnold 
Franziska Zeidler 
Lea Bracke 
Paula Schultes 
Maximillian Pecher 
Andreas Bockl 
Lukas Blei 
Johannes Hocht 
David Munsterer 
Daniel Schwartling 

SFS STUDENTS & HOST FAMILIES 

Peggy Radoumis 
Leonard Phillips 

Katherine Espinosa 
Charlotte Zevallos 
Anissa Rodriguez 
Anissa Rodriguez 
Devin Arnold 
Devin Arnold 
Riley Ramirez 
Justin Avila 
Thomas Wolfe 
John Torres 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Michelle Smith, Community Services Supervisor to 
assist with the presentation. -----# // f' /f /I� £a�: McCormack

City Manager 
Report Submitted By: Michelle Smith Date of Report: August 4, 2016 

Department of Community Services 

ITEM NO. 17A 



,�sPR� J',, City of Santa Fe Springs 
o City Council Meeting August 11, 2016 
i,1�������!!!!!!:!!!!!!!���������!!!!!!!!!'!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!"!'!"!'!!!!!!!!!!!!!!e!�!!!!!!'!!'!!!'!!!!!!����� 

PRESENTATION 

2016 Children's Back to School Backpack Program - Recognition of SFS Rotary Club 
and Other Sponsors for Support & Sponsorships 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council recognize the Santa Fe Springs Rotary Club, VF Corporation, 
and UTC Aerospace Systems for their involvement and sponsorships to the annual 
Family & Human Services (FHS) Division Children's Back to School Backpack 
program. 

BACKGROUND 

The Family & Human Services (FHS) Division in the Department of Community 
Services continues to support the youth and families in our community. Every year 
many parents worry and sometimes are unable to afford or purchase school supplies 
for their children. The FHS Division began by providing a backpack, a folder, and 
some general school supplies in 2012; fifty (50) backpacks were distributed that year 
and in 2013, it quickly doubled serving a 100 youth. The program has quickly grown 
since then and in 2015, two hundred (200) backpacks filled with school supplies 
including calculators, pens, paper, pencils, crayons, and folders were distributed. 

This year through the efforts of staff, volunteers, Santa Fe Springs Rotary Club, VF 
Corporation and UTC Aerospace Systems, the annual Children's Back to School 
Backpack Program will be able to provide over 200 youth with backpacks filled with a 
variety of school supplies. Through the support of Rotary International, the Santa Fe 
Springs Rotary Club was able to obtain a $1 ,500.00 grant to assist with the purchase 
of items. In addition to the awarded grant, the Santa Fe Springs Rotary Club 
graciously matched that amount to provide a grand total of $3,000.00 for 
supplemental items for the program. The VF Corporation and its employees donated 
backpack supplies and collected $493.00 to help purchase additional supplies. Lastly, 
UTC Aerospace systems and their employees generously collected and donated 
various markers, glue, single subject notebooks, binders, and paper. 

This event was made possible thanks to the generosity of local businesses, 
community participation and the Santa Fe Springs Rotary Club. 

The Mayor may wish to call on Ed Ramirez, Family and Human Services Manager, to 
assist with the presentation. 

Report Submitted By: Ed Ramirez Date of Report: August 5, 2016 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM N0.178 





August 11, 2016 

--- _;;.:.....:.::.....:..�---3iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee 

Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 

Community Program 
Community Program 
Community Program 
Community Program 
Community Program 

Family & Human Services 

Heritage Arts Committee 

Historical 
Historical 
Historical 
Historical 

Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 

Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 

Sister City 
Sister City 
Sister City 

Youth Leadership 
Youth Leadership 
Youth Leadership 
Youth Leadership 

Applications Received: None 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 

City Clerk 

Vacancies 

1 
1 
3 
2 

2 
2 
5 
4 
3 

1 

1 

1 
3 
3 
3 

1 
2 
1 

3 
1 
3 
3 
3 

4 
1 
1 

1 
2 
1 
3 

Council member 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Zamora 

Zamora 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Trujillo 
Sarno 
Zamora 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Moore 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Date of Report: August 5, 2016 

ITEM NO. 18 






























	Agenda
	Item No. 3
	Item No. 4
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 17A
	Item No. 17B
	Item No. 18



